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0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Fehrvary 1, 1968

J. M. Huber Corp.
922 Vaughn Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

This office is in receipt of Commission Form £-103 for your New Mexico
"A" State Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 2, T-14-5, R-33-E.

On this form you state that you have pulled some 7500' of S%" casing
and have temporarily abandoned the well. You were contacted soon after
this and we were advised by telephone that you had planned to re-enter
the well within 30 days after you had evalvated the reservoir.

Please advise this office immediately as tc¢ your plans for this well.
If you are not going to re-enter with the idea of attempting to produce
the well, then the well should be re-entered and properly plugged.
Your prompt attention to this matter will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey

Supervisor, District 1
JDR/mc
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